Amersham Corporation
40 North Avenue
Burlington, MA 01803

tel (617) 272-2000
tel (BO0) 225-1383

5 July 93
Mr. Charles E. MacDonald, Chief V{Imersham
Transportation Branch QSA

Division of Safeguards and
Transportation, NMSS

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

1 White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

RE: Docket No. 71-9167

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

Regarding your 2 June 93 letter requesting additional information in support of the
renewal of Certificate of Compliance No. 9167, Amersham will submit a full

response by 13 August 93, If additional information is needed prior to this date,
please feel free to contact me at (617) 272-2000, extension *230.

Sincerely,

Lori Podolak
Assistant Radiation Safety Officer
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